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Rockland County Solid Waste Management Authority

Request For Proposals
For The
New Fabricated Steel Pedestrian Bridge
And
Deflector Plate Improvements
At the
Clarkstown Transfer Station

RFP#2025-08

Dated December 4, 2025
TO: Recipients Of The Request For Proposals
FROM: Rockland Green
DATE: December 22, 2025
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1

This Addendum Number 1 shall be part of Request for Proposals No. 2025-08 for the ‘New Fabricated Steel

Pedestrian Bridge and Deflector Plate Improvements at the Clarkstown Transfer Station’ issued by Rockland Green on
December 4, 2025 (the “RFP”).

This Addendum No.1 shall include:

l. A copy of the pre-proposal sign-in sheet
Il. Revised drawing S-102
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ATTACHMENT 1

Item No. RFP-1: Pre-Proposal Meeting sign-in sheet

A copy of the sign-in sheet from the December 10,2025 pre-proposal meeting and site visit is attached.



Name

Pre-Proposal Sign-In Sheet
Rockland County Solid Waste Management Authority d/b/a Rockland Green
Pre-Bid-RFP-2025-08 New Fabricated Pedestrian Bridge and Deflectr Plates
December 10, 2025 @ 2:30pm

Comgany

e-mail/ phone number
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ATTACHMENT 2

APPENDIX E: Drawings

Item No. E-1: Drawing No. $-102, Sections

Replace the original S-102 drawing dated 12/03/2025 with the attached revised Drawing S-102 dated
12/22/25 showing connection details for the new wall plates to the existing wall girts (stich weld).
Bottom plate connection detail to the concrete wall does not change.

Revised Drawing S-102 is included as Attachment 2 and is formally included as part of Exhibit E in this RFP.



Date Printed: 12/17/2025 1:44:36 PM

J\20098 Rockland Green\Cad\Working Drawings\West Nyack\Building Plates and Bridge\Structural\20098-S-102.dwg

ORIGINAL DRAWING SIZE: ANSI D (22" X 34")

N

A oprge /S

/8 "\ WALL PLATE

g I No. 2
WALL PLATE END m I W %a}m e s
PLATE No. 1 w o
==
" WALL PLATE
f %0 SS CAPSCREWS /98" WALL PLATE END
| 7 (TYP) No. 1A PLATE No. 2
DEFLECTOR PLATE No. 5\ |l '
™~ : Lz ¥,"@ SS CAPSCREWS
i L {?YP) DEFLECTOR END
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE\ || a DEFLECTOR PLATE No. 2
| w PLATE No. 4
T zZzzZzZ77)
DEFLECTOR END m = ‘ WALL PLATE ﬁ DoreECTOR gE;#E?\JToOE
PLATE No. 1 w =1 No. 1B W PLATE No. 37 w ' n DEFLECTOR n DEFLECTOR n DEFLECTOR n DEFLECTOR
‘ WALL PLATE n WALL PLATE m FIELD CUT PLATE TO ANCHOR ANCHOR ANCHOR ANCHOR
\ /\No_ 2 w No. 1A w FILL REMAINING SPACE W PLATE W PLATE w PLATE W PLATE
i * ' ' oy ' '
[ 1] | | | W | |
N : 7777777 | | | :
| A N | I i | o \ |
| ¢ \ " & ‘r i I I |
| | i t it it it |
=] f=m==f=============q|l===========5= 5 i i e S :::::ﬁ‘ ‘F::::::::::::::::::::::::::’ ::::ﬁ‘ FE==f=f======F=====5==== :::::::ﬁ‘ ‘F::::::: === ::::::::::ﬂ
|
I , ik | ] i i %6"/3@9 1
T 1 \ t 1 t / E— 1} 1
I o \ ] T Bl \ \ \ BN \ \ \ 1 BE 1 1 \ 1 m
ot \ P . Jp | o IR RN N !
| PEDESTR|AN BR|DGE \./l/./.;,\\... ................... ’J...................................\\. ................ ‘ .../ .......................... \ ....................................................... ..: ............................................................ i... sssssssssssssseofissssssssolissssssosssssasssssssssssofiss .......:... ......................................................................................
| ||| 14'@ SS ADHESIVE ANCHOR —#~
(6" EMBED) (TYP) TYP TYP %"® SS ADHESIVE ANCHOR
DEFLECTOR (5 ) / 48"\ DEFLECTOR | m N ~— Di';\l'-CE:ggR L = (6" EMBED) (TYP)
PLATE No. 4 W W PLATE No. 3B DEFLECTOR ﬁ S-105
DEFLECTOR m w PLATE No. 2 w I:F)’E,lz\l'_l'EEC[\-]r(?F']{ FIELD CUT pLZI:r';T'FO DI;EA\T\IL(I;EF?(-I)-I(?)R Dli\I;\ILgl'(i;g(R)R Dil;-\lL(.:El'ci;C-l)-lgR
PLATE No. 3A w FIELD CUT PLATE TO FILL REMAINING SPACE S-105/ PLATE S-105/  pLATE $-105/  pLATE
E——— FILL REMAINING SPACE
DEFLECTOR
ANCHOR
PLATE
/1T ELEVATION
S-101/  Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"
TYP
%"@ SS ADHESIVE ANCHOR
5 = )= (6" EMBED) (TYP)
2|_0ll o 2!_0" o
(NOTE 2) (NOTE 2)
11" 7A 7B 8 11"
—t WALL PLATE —
(NOTE 2) (TYP) s-106 \s-106 \s-106 (NOTE 2)
—L X/ STING BN OIVG . ) P )
WALL AND PURLIV =V N ionamE EXISTIVG WAL S gV
~ | / BUILOIVG S '6 | / s g '6 |
g / caLumv o > g o > H EXISTING WALL
N £ g < H FLATES
] “ \ N \ A
r i
E,)EX'T‘ECTOR DEFLECTOR
N i PLATE
| (TYP) B & §—| (TYP) e 1
an Y4 5 el : ) N e Y : Sars.
NjO o =R
- - - ! O - 1 O
S-105/\8-105/\8-105/ '|Z K2 s105Ae105) N2 ~|2 Y N2-6
] = .
o
- ) ' JoW £l 8300+ ' JoW £l E3.00+ ‘_‘ oW £l 83004
R g | ‘ ;
5 1z NN
e DEFLECTOR ANCHOR
g 1/2':'® SS ADHESIVE ANCHOR XZNQCﬁ?)éDHESIVE PLATE - FULL LENGTH OF
—— (6" EMBED) (TYP) (6" EMBED) (TYF) EXISTING DEFLECTOR
. R A | o"+ PLATES
' (NOTE 2) T T T (NOTE 2) n
/lil £l 75001”\ [ — - Y4 75001”\ [ w YA 750§f\
L L L]
NOTES:
%' SS ADHESIVE 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING DIMENSIONS PRIOR
ANCHOR
700 £ vaREs 7 OF SR, SO 00 £ RS 107 OF WHEEL BUMPER e A s 10P OF WHELL SUMER 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL MATCH DIMENSIONS, GEOMETRY, MOUNTING,
PLATE THICKNESS, ETC. TO EXISTING WALL PLATES AND DEFLECTOR
JOC £ 69.004 JOC A 69.004 ] ii TOC £1 69.00+ | [ PLATES, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
“ LI Tl T “ ‘ LI Tl T T “ | S 77\_7’7’"‘
§ $ | W $ ‘ 3. REFER TO DRAWING S-103 AND S-104 FOR PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE
by ¥y ‘ B ‘ DETAILS.
" | R /77/ \77 r— v | /777 K A r—1 " | /"77 K”T r—1
/ﬂﬁl I Vo /{VL I . /ﬂﬁl I . 4. REFER TO DRAWING S-105 AND S-106 FOR DEFLECTOR PLATE AND
FUES ﬁ/u* 4J\/# PUES ﬁ/u* %# PULES ﬁ/uf AJ\/# WALL PLATE DETAILS.
(77 (77 )
207 100" 2o 204 100" 2o 20 10-0"% |z . o . .
B o ~ B o ~ B o ~ 0 40 8-0"  12-0" 16-0
SCALE 1/8"=1-0" AT ORIGINAL SIZE
S-101) Scale: 3/16" = 10" S-101) Scale: 3/16" = 10" S-101) Scale: 3/16" = 10" — e
SCALE 3/16"=1-0" AT ORIGINAL SIZE
©2022 Environmental Design & Research, CLIENT / SUBCONSULTANT: PROJECT TITLE: DRAWINGS ISSUED FOR / REVISIONS EDR JOB# 20098
- RFP-2025-08 NEW FABRICATED STEEL PEDESTRIAN
& Environmental Services, D.P.C. EnV|ron mental NO.| DATE ISSUED FOR / REVISION BY | CHK | APP | DATE: 12/2025
j BRIDGE & DEFLECTOR PLATE IMPROVEMENTS |
Education Law, Anide 145 Seton 205 and Chaptr DeS|gn & Research, 1| 12/03/25 | ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION KAD | MSD | JHH | scate: AS NOTED
zir:)!;aetri(:;eogitlil‘li'csﬁlzpvZ?;alirl);sse;;o;rggsssizﬁzlise:;it:‘r;%rl — Landscape Architecture, Engineering PROJECT LOCATION: CLARKSTOWN TRANSFER STATION A 12/22/25 ADDENDUM No. 1 KAD MSD | JHH DRAWN BY: KAD
Iilctensed‘ltand§cape architect or Iicensedlland surveyor to & Environmental Services, DPC CLIENT: ROCKLAND GREEN 3 CHECKED BY: MSD
alter an item in any way. !f an item bearing the‘seal of an 217 Montgomery Street Suite 1100
engineer, Iandsgape architect or Iand.surveyor is altered, ! ] DRAWING NUMBER:
Eﬂfvi'iii'iﬁj.”ff'f?ffé't'ﬂ2‘?_55%"&?’s“e*‘a'fiﬁd°{h'2litation . Syracuse, New York 13202 PRAWING TITLE: SECTIONS 4
e e a better environment P.315.471.0688 5 S 1 0 2
alteration”. -
6




	20098-S-102-ADDN 1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



